MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 13th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019 held on 11.03.2019 at 11.30 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Member Secretary, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Chairman
2.	Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Technical Expert, MIDC	Member
3.	Shri. Tuhin Banerjee Representative of NEERI	Member
4.	Shri P. K. Mirashe	Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & representative of NEERI could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them. Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1.	Dr. Amar Supate, PSO, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Special Invitee
2.	Shri. V. M. Motghare, JD (APC), MPCB	Special Invitee

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The Minutes of 12th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019 (1stsitting) held on 05.03.2019 (Booklet No. 19, Part-II of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases) were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 21] of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decisions were taken:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion					
	Booklet No. 21									
	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040125	Cipla Ltd., L.B.S. Marg, Vikroli West, Mumbai- 400 083.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I. & amalgamation with BMW Authorization.	Up to 30.04.2024.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for R&D activity of pharmaceutical products with increase in production qty. from 125 Kg/M to 500 Kg/M, increase in HW quantities & addition of new H.W. cat-5.1, increase in C.I. from 195.23 Crs to 591.28 Crs & amalgamation with BMW Authorization. Committee noted that , As per the decision of CAC dated 11/09/2018 PP has submitted reply to SCN on 01.10.2018 stating that : 1. They have not expanded production capacity of R&D facility. 2. Spent solvent generation is increased by 7,000 Ltrs/M due to recovery of miscible spent organic solvent from the effluent and it is sold to MPCB Auth. recyclers. 3. C.I. was already increased in year 2013-14 from Rs. 195.23 Crs to Rs. 591.27 Crs on account of expenses in new building/ electrical/ software/ safety/ quality measures which was not reflected in Books of account as on 31/03/2014 at the time of obtaining previous Consent to Operate. Now, it is included in Books of Account as on 31/03/2017. 4. Industry has submitted "Waste Audit Report" dtd. 21/01/2019 prepared by MoEFCC approved Lab. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent to Operate for carrying out R&D activity for pharmaceutical products 125 Kg/M under 'Red' category and amalgamation with existing BMW authorization by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Company's Board Resolution that they have violated provisions of the Environmental Laws by increasing C.I. from 					

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Rs. 195.23 Crs to Rs. 591.27 Crs without obtaining prior permission from the M.P.C. Board and in future they will not do such violations. BG of Rs. 2Lakh shall be submitted towards compliance of this condition. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh (including existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh) towards O&M of pollution control systems & towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Industry has informed that they are not pursuing the expansion of R & D Activity. Hence this issue is not consider. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish/ Operate fees, if any.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042158	M/s MOIL Limited (formally M/s Manganese Ore (I) Limited), Dongri Buzurg Mine, S. Nos. 31, 82, 83, 90, 99, 102, P.O. Dongri Buzurg, Tumsar, Dist. Bhandara.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate.	Up to 01.03.2021	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mining of Manganese ore. PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for 35,00 TPM in ML area 174.86 Ha on 20.07.2007. Committee also noted the following points: PP has provided water sprinklers for dust suppression. ETP 20 CMD capacity is provided for the treatment of effluent generating from workshop activity. PP has provided ETP & STP for the treatment of effluent generating from workshop activity. PP has applied for NOC of CGWA New of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall submit BG's as per the regime of mine sector of the Board. Industry shall submit NOC of CGWA within 3 months and BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any from PP.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000045987	Raychem RPG Pvt Ltd, Plot no. 1/62, M. G. Road, Opp. Bharat petrol pump, Sativali Village Vasai, Vasai, Dist. Thane	NOT APPROVED 1st consent to Operate for expansion		Committee noted that Board has approved the consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Electrical Safety Gloves – 30,000 Pcs./M in CAC dated 17.09.2018 subject to submission of NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for water uses (UAN No. 0000040888). However Till date industry has not submitted NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for water uses. Committee also noted the reply submitted by the industry that they are using tanker water from local suppliers and are in process of obtaining the NOC on the name of water supplier from Irrigation Department of local Govt. authority. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert back to CAC after submission of NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department for raw water uses.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048114	Suzlon Generator Ltd. Plot No A-20/1, Chakan Industrial Area Village Mahalunge, Chakan MIDC Tal. Khed, dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in Cl	30.04.2023	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate to manufacture Induction Generator (with Painting Activity)- 2000 Nos/A by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O&M of pollution control system. 2. Industry shall upgrade the existing pollution control system at paint booth facility for controlling VOC emissions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of latest JVS results from SRO and justification regarding decrease in CI from the industry.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054301	Deepak Fertilizers and Petrochemicals Corporation Limited, Plot No. K-1 to K-8, MIDC Industrial Area, Taloja, Panvel.	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for 70 TPH Coal fired Boiler & 9 MW Power Generation		Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to 1st Operate for the 70 TPH Coal fired Boiler and 9 MW Power Generation. Case was discussed in CAC meeting on 11/12/2018 and it was decided to keep the case in abeyance till CPCB revoke the closure directions dtd. 07/05/2018 for non-provision of online CMS. Further Committee noted that CPCB vide letter dtd. 15/01/2019 revoked closure directions dtd. 07/05/2018. It was decided to defer the case and revert back in next CAC meeting along with the design details & adequacy report of existing & new ESP including height of Stack, efficiency etc., details of existing & proposed Fly ash & Bottom Ash generation and disposal and increase in waste water qty.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054314	M/s Viraj Profiles Ltd. S.No. 110, 111, 114, 116, 118, 119 & 120 Village Mahagaon Palghar	APPROVED Renewal of consent	30.04.2019	 Committee noted the following non-complain aces reported by SRO viz. 1. Industry is not operating ETP properly, unrated effluent partially disposed outside the factory. 2. Scrubber system also not adequate, acidic fumes observed in industry premises. 3. Not maintained the details of Hazardous waste category wise generation quantity and non-hazardous waste generation quantity and its disposal details 4. The JVS results of Nalla water and ETP seepage are exceeding the consented standards In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal for short period and call the PP for presentation towards steps taken about provision of adequate pollution control system i.e. STP/ETP, HW storage facility and to avoid waste oil contaminated effluent in open storm water drain. Including the reason for exceedance of JVS results.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051501	Laxmi Organic Industries Ltd., Plot No. A-22/2/3, MIDC Mahad, Dist. Raigad – 402 309.	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion & amalgamation with existing Consent		CAC noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion & amalgamation with existing Consent.Committee also noted that there was recent complaint against sister concern unit at plot no. B-2/2, B-3/1/1, B-3/1/2, B-1/2, B-1/3/2, MIDC Mahad, Dist. Raigad.It was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with compliance status and steps taken to achieve discharge/ emission standards of both the units.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000058314	Aastrid Life Sciences Pvt Ltd. (Unit-II), Plot No. FS1/ FS2, Additional Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahad, Tal. Mahad, Dist. Raigad.	Consent to Establish		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed mfg. of 32 nos. Pharma intermediates & Specialty Chemical products.Committee also noted that industry has not submitted proposal to achieve 100% ZLD.In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with product wise material & water balance, detailed proposal of ETP so as to achieve 100% ZLD including raw & treated effluent characteristics, sources of air emissions and air pollution control systems.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059794	Jupiter Life Line Hospital, S. Nos. 73/1(pt), 73/3(pt), 73/4(pt), 5, 73/6(pt), 74/1(pt), 77/1(pt), 78/29(pt), 48/1, 48/2(pt), Village	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization with decrease in C.I.	Up to 31.10.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for CCA for 350 Nos Beds, provided STP for treatment of domestic effluent and obtained membership of BNH & CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant combine Consent and Authorization to the Hospital for 350 beds by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Panchpakhadi, Tal. & Dist. Thane,			 PP shall install ETP (primary treatment system) to treat trade effluent within 3 months and submit of BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. PP shall submit the BG's as per HCE's regime of the Board. Consent shall be issued after receipt of the BG and additional Consent fees, if any from the PP.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059914	JCB India Ltd. (J.C.B India Ltd. Plot No. A & B ,Talegaon Floriculture & Industrial Park, Vill. Ambi Navlakh Umbre, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune)	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Part relocation of Fabrication & Assembly shop operation within existing warehouse operation location		Application discussed and approved in the CAC meeting dated 12.02.2019
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000060069	Jotun India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D -280, Ranjangaon MIDC, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for plant modification and replacement of old machinery	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for modification in production line and replacement of old machinery. Committee also noted that due to proposed modification and up- gradation there will not be any increase in Consented production capacity and additional effluent/ sewage generation. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for modification in production line and replacement of old machinery by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall not increase existing Consented production capacity.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Existing pollution load shall not increase due to proposed modification in production line and replacement of old machinery. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000060076	Indian Oil Corporation Limited, Manmad Bulk Petroleum - Panewadi Terminal, S. Nos. 26/A/7, 26/A/2, 26/A/3, 27/3A, 27(1+2)/), 27/3B/7, 27/3B/2, 27/3B/3, 27/3B/8, Manmad Nandgaon Road, Village Nagapur, Tal. Nandgaon, Manmad - 423 104.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	 CAC noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for proposed expansion on 29/10/2018 and generation of industrial effluent will be Nil. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for increasing isolated storage capacity of Motor Spirit from existing 3,800 KL to 57,094 KL by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall store all 'A' Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal. Industry shall obtain re-validation of permission obtained from Petroleum & Explosive Safety Organization (PESO). Industry shall use vapour balancing trucks for transportation of Petroleum Products. Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection and treatment system. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish & EC conditions.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000060899	NRB Bearings Ltd, Plot No. C-6 Additional MIDC Jalna, Dist. Jalna.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for expansion	28.02.2021	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion with increase production quantity and amalgamation with existing consent to manufacture 1. Rocker Arm Bearings with Shaft- 25,00,000 Nos/M 2. Ball Cage Assembly- 20,00,000 Nos/M and 3. Needle Thrusht Bearing- 4,00,000 Nos/M.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
			with increase production quantity and amalgamation with existing consent		Committee also took the cognizance of directions issued by the RO Aurangabad. Also noted that industry is not carried out any surface treatment such as electroplating, Pickling etc. and using water with caustic soda for cleaning of Rings and Sleeves. It was also decided not to consider the request of the industry to dispose the treated trade effluent to CETP, Walunj through Tanker and directed to use the treated trade effluent 100% in process, cooling tower, toilet flushing etc. and shall not use on land for gardening.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061006	Birla Carbon India Private Limited, Village Lohop/ Talvali, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad-410 207.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion with change in name		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for change in name from M/s SKI Carbon Black (India) Pvt. Ltd. to M/s Birla Carbon India Pvt. Ltd. and for proposed expansion for mfg. of Carbon black- 3,000 MT/M (Balance quantity).Committee also noted that PP has not submitted details of the material & water balance, details of mfg. process, air pollution control systems and adequacy of stack heights.In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with above details.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061169	Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited (Trombay Unit), Chembur, Mumbai-400 074.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion/ modernization for installation of 2 Nos. of HRSG and 2 Nos. of GTG. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for proposed expansion/ modernization. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion/ modernization for installation of 2 Nos. of HRSG of capacity 65

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 MT/hr each and 2 Nos. of GTG of capacity 32 MW each with fuel Natural gas - 11,700 Kg/Hrs by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the condition of EC. 2. Industry shall obtain Consent to Operate from the Board prior to commissioning of GTG & HRSG.
					 Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the EC & Consent to Establish conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061766	Force Motors Limited, Mumbai - Pune Road Akurdi, Pune.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for installation of induction furnace (2 nos.), One boiler and shot blasting unit and same is in operation. Committee also noted that industry had applied for renewal of consent with increased induction furnace, paint booth and shot blasting unit and same was discussed in the CAC dated 12.02.2019. Therefore, it was decided to club this establish application with renewal application and revert back to next CAC along with industries reply.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059072	Johnson Matthey Chemicals India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 6A, MIDC Taloja, Panvel.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with expansion		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate with expansion for increasing mfg. of Metal Nickel Catalyst and active nickel on various support viz. hydrogenated oil, amine or other organic from 105 MT/M to 125 MT/M with increased C.I. of Rs. 148.21 Crs. Committee also noted that industry has not submitted details of increase in pollution load due to proposed enhancement of production, justification for increase in C.I. by Rs. 45.01 Crs, copy of Registration for

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Recycle of Haz. Waste obtained from CPCB and copy of an Authorization from the Board for recycling of Haz. Waste. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation before CAC along with the above details.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061858	Johnson Matthey Chemicals India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 6A, MIDC Taloja, Panvel.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for installation of additional 810 KVA D.G. Set	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for installation of D.G. Set of 850 KVA capacity for ensuring supply during power failure. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of D.G. Set of 850 KVA capacity by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall obtain Consent to Operate from the Board prior to commissioning of the new D.G. Set.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062448	Lona Industries Limited, 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7 & 10, At Ladivali, Post Gulsunde, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for 14 TPH Coal fired Boiler & Amalgamation	Up to 30.04.2023.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for 14 TPH Coal fired Boiler and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has provided multi-cyclone dust collector and Bag Filter attached to new 14 TPH Boiler to control air pollution and there will be no change in water consumption quantity, effluent generation quantity. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for operation of 14 TPH Coal fired Boiler and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions; 1. Existing 4 TPH F.O. fired Boiler shall be dismantled after commissioning of 14 TPH Coal fired Boiler;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					2. Existing 10 TPH Coal fired Boiler shall be kept standby and operated only in case if 14 TPH Coal fired Boiler is under repair/ maintenance/ inspection.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061755	Unichem Laboratories Ltd., Plot No. 99, MIDC Area, Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for installation of FO fired 5 TPH Boiler	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for installation of new 5 TPH F.O. fired Boiler for utilizing steam to operate recently installed MEE. Committee also noted that due to this addition, there will be no change in products or its quantity. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of new F.O. fired Boiler of capacity - 5 TPH by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall 100% recycle/ reuse treated trade effluent generated from proposed expansion into process, cooling tower make up, firefighting and for utility purposes. Also, industry shall explore the possibility of recycle/ reuse of existing treated trade effluent & sewage to the maximum extent into process, for secondary purposes & for utility purposes. 2. After commissioning of the new 5 TPH boiler, existing 4 TPH boiler shall be kept as a standby.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062157	Deepak Fertilizer's and Petrochemicals Corporation Limited, C.S. Nos. 190 & 192, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate for " Ishanya Mall "	Up to 31.01.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for Commercial Mall "Ishanya Mall" on total plot area 41,806.35 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 34,170.83 sq. mtrs. Committee noted that PP has provided STP & OWC. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for Commercial Mall "Ishanya Mall" on total plot area 41,806.35 sq. mtrs.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063664	Akzonobel India Limited, Plot No. 1/1, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Koparkhairane, Thane- Belapur Road, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.12.2021.	 for total construction BUA 34,170.83 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP shall extend existing BGs of Rs. 15 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate & amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP, APCS and JVS Results are observed within limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate & amalgamation with existing process only), Aluminum Bonding (Metallic Paints) (By mixing process only), Polyester white and varnish, Vinyl coating, Acrylic white and varnish, Alkyd white and varnish, Vinyl coating, Acrylic white and varnish, Alkyd white and varnish, Vinyl coating, Acrylic whenolic and Amine by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall monitor VOC emission periodically and submit quarterly report in the Regional Office, Navi-Mumbai.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 2. Industry shall submit/ top-up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh (including existing BG) towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate dtd. 29/03/2014 valid up to 28/02/2022.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063016	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited. (Uran Chakan Shikrapur LPG Pipeline in Raigad & Pune District), Near MSEB Power Station, Post Bhendkal, HPCL UCSPL Project site, C/o Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited, Tal. Uran, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	Up to 31/03/2020.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to first operate for transportation of LPG through underground pipeline from Uran – Maval - Chakan to Shikrapur. Committee also noted that industry has obtained C to E, EC, CRZ Clearance & Wildlife Clarence for the above project. It was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for transportation of Liquefied Petroleum Gas (@ 313 M3/Hr) through 12 inch diameter underground pipeline 164.632 Km long from Uran-Maval-Chakan to Shikrapur in Raigad and Pune District by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall comply with the conditions of EC, CRZ Clearance & Wildlife Clarence. The smooth and safe operation of the system shall be ensured by incorporating a computerized SCADA (Supervisory Control & Data Acquisition) system. Any leakage in the pipeline shall be immediately detected by the computer system and product pumping shall be cut off immediately. The pipeline should be kept in good conditions all the year with adequate maintenance. The hazardous waste generated in handing, storage and transport shall be disposed off in accordance with Hazardous & Other Wastes (M & TM) Rules, 2016 and amendments thereof.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 The industry shall implement on-site and off-site emergency preparedness plan based on detailed risk analysis. The industry shall not cause any nuisance in the surrounding area. The industry shall comply with the MSIHC Rules 1989 and amendments thereof. The industry shall extend existing B.G. of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the EC & Consent to Operate conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000000902	Century Enka Ltd., Plot No. 72/72 A , MIDC area, Bhosari, Telco Road , Pune - 411 026.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for increase in HW Cat. 5.1 generation from 3 MT/A to 57.5 MT/A. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for increase in HW Cat. 5.1 generation from 3 MT/A to 57.5 MT/A.
25	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000001048	Sudarshan Chemical Industries Ltd., Plot Nos. 44, 44(part), 45, 46, 46(part), MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for changes in Non-Hazardous Waste, Hazardous Waste, Standards for treated trade effluent, and Stack Details aspects. It was decided to defer the case and revert in next CAC after obtaining justification for increase in generation & fresh/ new inclusion in Non- Hazardous Waste, Hazardous Waste, Stack Details aspects and changes in Standards for treated trade effluent from the PP.
26	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000001137	Godavari Biorefineries Ltd., A/p Sakarwadi, Tal. Kopergaon, Dist. Ahmednagar	Amendment (UAN	No. 0000000453) already approved in CAC meeting dtd. 11.12.2018.

No Un	ication ique nber	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
27 MPCB- CONSE MENDI 000000	NT_AM MENT-	Indian Oil Corporation Limited, At & Post – Akolner, Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for changes in Petroleum products storage configuration. It was decided to grant amendment in existing Consent to Operate for- Storage of Ethanol in place of HSD in Tank No. T003 with reduction in existing storage capacity from 2,941 KL to 2,910 KL, Storage of Ethanol in place of HSD in Tank No. T004 with reduction in existing storage capacity from 2,978 KL to 2,896 KL, Reduction in existing HSD storage capacity in Tank No. T005 from 2,982 KL to 2,909 KL, Reduction in existing HSD storage capacity in Tank No. T006 from 2,944 KL to 2,921 KL, Reduction in existing SKO storage capacity in Tank No. T008 from 2,941 KL to 2,897 KL, and Reduction in existing SKO storage capacity in Tank No. T008 from 2,938 KL to 2,892 KL. Consent amendment shall be issued by clubbing with industry's application UAN No. 0000052530 (Booklet No.14-Part-II) which was discussed and approved in CAC meeting held on 11/12/2018.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
Table I	tem				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063016	MNR Prime Hospitals Plot no.1,Sector No.3,Asudgaon,New Panvel-West, Taluka: Panvel, Dist :Raigad	APPROVED Consent to Establish and BMW Authorization	Up to Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Combine Consent to Establish and Authorization for hospital for 400 Nos of the beds having total BUA 42,500 Sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provide ETP and STP for the treatment of trade and Domestic effluent. In view of above, it was decided to grant combine Consent to Establish and Authorization to the Hospital for 400 beds and total BUA – 42,500 Sq.mtrs by imposing the following conditions; PP shall obtain EC and shall not take effective steps prior to EC. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.5.0 lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt additional Consent fees from the PP if any.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049082	Alicon Castalloy Ltd., Gat No. 1426, At post Shikrapur, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.05.2023	 Industry has made the presentation and submitted the detailed water budget, design details of ETP and STP and land availability for disposal of treated effluent. Considering the submission made by the industry, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; 1. Forfeited the BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system as JVS results are exceeding the consented standards and obtain top-up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee, if required.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051044	Shree Sidhbali Ispat Ltd. Plot No. C-2 & 3, MIDC Tadali Growth Center, Tadali, Tal & Dist. Chandrapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that Board has decided to issue final refusal of renewal of consent in its CAC meeting dated 12.02.2019 as, plant and machineries including pollution control system are not in operational conditions and found corroded. Committee also noted the request of the industry to reconsider the proposal for renewal of consent as the existing unit was take over and it will take at least 3 months to revive, modify some critical equipment's with additional investment of Rs. 10-15 Cr. Industry will take the trial and commercial production only after modification, replacement and revival of damaged equipment including pollution control systems. Considering the request of the industry, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert back to next CAC after modification, replacement and revival of damaged equipment including pollution control systems.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052726	Nanded City Development & Construction Co. Ltd., At/P- Nanded village, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED re-validation of Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish for Township development project. CAC on 07/12/2018 has decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation along with present status of the project and environmental mitigation measures taken so far. PP on 07/03/2019 has made presentation before CAC giving details about construction status, generation of total sewage, treatment system provided and disposal arrangement for the same. In view of above, it was decided to grant re-validation of Consent to Establish for Township development project on remaining plot area

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 26,24,924.05 sq. mtrs. out of total plot area 28,00,000 sq. mtrs. for remaining construction BUA 28,01,940.21 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 32,20,000 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate common pollution control infrastructure facility such as STP, Bio-gas plant/ OWC and ensure proper operation & maintenance of the common facility and other assets; 2. PP shall achieve treated sewage standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/l; 3. Industry shall make provision towards utilization of treated sewage for toilet flushing & gardening by providing proper conveying system; 4. PP shall develop green belt as per CPCB guidelines; 5. PP shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of EC and Consent to Operate; and 6. PP shall extend/ furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of EC/ Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of revised water budget, sewage generation, and mode of disposal during Monsoon and after receiving appropriate Consent to Establish/Operate fees, if any.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048032	J P Infra (Mumbai) Pvt. Ltd., New CTS No. 610A/1A/1B and CTS No. 610/1A/1A Plot bearing CTS No. 610 (Pt.) i.e. New CTS No. 610A/1A/1B and CTS No. 610/1A/1A, General Arunkumar	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion & Consent to 1 st Operate (By clubbing UAN Nos. 0000014015 & 0000048032)	Up to 31/05/2020	 CAC noted that PP has applied on 30/09/2016 for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion of existing project and for grant of Consent to Operate for complete project. CAC on 27/11/2018 has decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation about construction BUA completed, design details of STP & OWC. PP on 07/03/2019 has made presentation before CAC giving details about construction BUA, design details of STP & OWC.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Vaidya Marg., Malad (E), Mumbai.			 In view of above, it was decided to club both the applications (UAN Nos. 000014015 & 0000048032) and grant Consent to 1st Operate on total plot area 16,171.37 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 1,10,278.93 sq. mtrs. subject to the following conditions: PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs (total for this project) towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterward handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. Consent shall be issued after receiving appropriate Consent to Establish/Operate fees, if any, based upon C.I. of the project to be considered as declared at the time of obtaining EC or as per Ready Reckoner Value whichever is higher in case of Value/ Cost of land is not taken into consideration.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000057234	Balaji Amines Ltd-UnitIV, Plot No. F-104, Chincholi MIDC, Mohol, Dist. Solapur		Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion. CAC on 11/12/2018 has decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation about manufacturing process and pollution control system proposed.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP on 07/03/2019 has made presentation before CAC giving details about proposal for proposed expansion, proposal to install ETP so as to achieve the ZLD and detail of Air pollution control system proposed to be installed. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture of Mono Iso Propyl Amine (MIPA), MIBK, Di Phynel Amine (DPA), N Butyl Thiophosphoric Triamide (NBPT), Iso Propyl Alcohol (IPA) etc. by imposing following conditions; PP shall not take effective steps towards expansion prior to obtaining EC & NOC from NBWL. PP shall install full-fledged ETP so as to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge by providing RO & MEE for the trade effluent generating in existing and proposed expansion activity. PP shall provide adequate air pollution control systems, Vapour Recovery Systems. Consent shall be issued after submission of revised design of ESP.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000056025	KSH Infra Pvt. Ltd., P5, Chakan Industrial Area, Phase-II, Village Khalumbare, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 30/09/2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for whole project of above Multi-modal Logistic & Industrial Park. CAC on 11/12/2018 has decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation about generation of total sewage, treatment system provided and disposal arrangement for the same. PP on 07/03/2019 has made presentation before CAC giving details about generation of total sewage, treatment system provided and disposal arrangement for the same. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for whole project of above Multi-modal Logistic & Industrial Park on total plot area 1,52,000 sq. mtrs for total construction BUA 1,05,395.94 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall operate common pollution control infrastructure facility such as STP, Bio-gas plant/ OWC and ensure proper operation & maintenance of the common facility and other assets; PP shall achieve treated sewage standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/l; Industry shall make provision towards utilization of treated sewage for toilet flushing & gardening by providing proper conveying system; PP shall develop green belt as per CPCB guidelines; and PP shall extend/ furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of EC/ Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after receiving appropriate Consent to Establish/Operate fees, if any.
8		M/s Godrej Industries Ltd., Phirojshanagar, Vikhroli, Mumbai.	APPROVED Closure report		CAC noted that the industrial activity at Vikhroli has been stopped and the unit is under closure. As per CAC decision dtd. 22/03/2016, Board had granted consent to operate vide letter dated 12.05.2016 only for Office activity including Canteen facility and dismantling the existing plant and machinery to manufacture fatty acid, Glycerin, Alpha-Olefine Sulphonet etc. subject to condition that industry shall comply with the recommendations/ suggestions/ conditions as per the closure plan and submit the BG of Rs 5 lakh towards compliance of the same.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Closure plan submitted by the industry was reviewed by CAC in meeting held on 24/03/2017 and it was decided to release the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh as industry has submitted the closure plan. It was already directed that industry shall comply with recommendations/ suggestions as per the closure plan. CAC noted that industry has implemented the Closure Plan and vide letter dtd. 17/05/2018 has submitted detailed Closure Report. Also, submitted addendum Geo-Investigation Activity report with analysis results of Soil & Ground water which seems to be in order. Industry vide letter dtd. 29/11/2018 has informed about completion of the implementation of the Closure Plan and made detailed presentation before CAC on 07/02/2019. In view of above, it was decided to grant approval to Closure report submitted by the industry and release BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards compliance of the recommendations/ suggestions/ conditions as per the closure plan.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.

-----0000------